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Maddison, Val 

From: Maddison, Val 

Sent: 03 December 2008 15:32 

To: ’Lee Hobson’ 

Subject: RE: Not Able to Attend the Hearing of Andrew Melrose Bradley 

Dear Mr Hobson 

I confirm that you will not be required to serve on the Jury at the Inquests 
commencing 18 March 2009. 

Yours sincerely 

Valerie Maddison 
Coroner’s Administrative Officer 
Tel: i Code A 

Fax: i ............ _.c_..0_ _d_e_._A_. ........... 

-Original Message ..... 
I=rom: Lee Hobson [ .......................... ~S-d~~,- ......................... 
Sent: 24 November 2008 13:40 
To: Maddison, Val 
Subject’- Not Able to Attend the Hearing of Andrew Melrose Bradley 

Lee Hobson, 

Code A 

Dear Miss V A Maddison, 

I am sorry but I will not be able to attend the hearing of Andrew Melrose Bradley on 
the 18 March 2009. As on 1 September 20071 was attacked in a night club, this went 
to court 1 September 2008. From this attack I suffer from short term memory loss and 
fatigue which the doctors have told me it may take up to 2-5 years or even longer to 
get back to normal. At the moment I only work half days as I sleep up to five hours in 
the afternoon. 

If you require any more information please refer to the case of Luke David Steel. 

Regards, 
L Hobson. 

03/12/2008 
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Maddison, Val 

From: Lee Hobson .,[ ................ ._Code A , 

Sent: 24 November 2008 13:40 

To: Maddison, Val 

Subject: Not Able to Attend the Hearing of Andrew Melrose Bradley 

Lee Hobson, 

Code A, 

Dear Miss V A Maddison, 

I am sorry but I will not be able to attend the hearing of Andrew Melrose Bradleyon the 18 
March 2009. As on 1 September 2007 I was attacked in a night club; this went to court 1 
September 2008. From this attack I suffer from short term memory loss and fatigue which 
the doctors have told me it may,take up to 2-5 years or even longer to get back to normal. 
At the moment I only work half days as I sleep up to five hours in the afternoon. 

If you require any more information please refer to the case of Luke David Steel. 

Regards, 
L Hobson. 

24/11/2008 
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Ref: COR/908100035/18-03-09 

To: 

Code A 
COPY SUMMONS 

Summons to Juror 

To LEE B HOBSON of the above address 

BY VIRTUE of a warrant of Andrew Melrose Bradley, Her Majesty’s Deputy Coroner 

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to appear before the Coroner as a Juror 

on Wednesday, 18 March 2009 at 9.30am 

at The Coroner’s Court, in the Portsmouth Combined Courts Building, 
Winston Churchill Avenue, Portsmouth, PO1 2EB 

until you are no longer required. (It is anticipated that this will be for up to EIGHT WEEKS.) 

You must attend at the time and place shown above unless you are told by the Officer authorised by 
the Coroner that you need not do so. 

Dated this 14th day of November 2008 

Signed ................................................................... 
Coroner’s Officer 

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE ATTACHED FORM AND RETURN IT TOTHE ADDRESS BELOW 
IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED WITHIN THREE DAYS OF THE RECEIVED OF THIS SUMMONS. 

Please return to: Miss V A Maddison, Coroner’s Office, The Guildhall, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth, PO1 2AJ 
Tel: 02392 68 8326 Fax: 02392 688331    Email:[ .......................... 1~-~~1-~-~- ......................... 

WARNING: YOU WILL BE LIABLE TO A FINE IFYOU: 

2. 
3. 
4. 

refuse to give the information necessary to decide if you are qualified to serve on a jury; 
deliberately give false information or cause or permit false information to be given; 
fail to attend for jury service or refuse without reasonable excuse to serve as a juror; or 
serve on a jury knowing that you are not qualified to do so. 


